

SAN ANTONIO BASIN GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY (SABGSA) BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

APPROVED MINUTES

Tuesday, March 19, 2024

1. CALL TO ORDER and ROLL CALL – The meeting was called to order by Chairman Randy Sharer at 6:00pm at the Los Alamos Community Services District, located at 82 St. Joseph Street, Los Alamos, CA. Members of the public had the option to participate virtually or in-person.

Board of Directors Present: Tom Durant, Juan Gomez, Kevin Merrill, Patrice Mosby, Kenny Pata,

Randy Sharer, Chris Wrather. **Directors Absent**: Dan Chabot

Alternates present, but not acting on behalf of a Director: None

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

No public comment.

4. CONSENT ITEMS

a. Approve Minutes from February 20, 2024, SABGSA Board Meeting

Motion by *Director Wrather*, second by *Director Mosby* to approve the minutes of the February 20, 2024 Board meeting, as presented.

Ayes: Tom Durant, Juan Gomez, Kevin Merrill, Patrice Mosby, Kenny Pata, Randy Sharer, Chris

Wrather

Nos: None; Absent: Dan Chabot; Abstain: None

b. Agency Finances, Budgeting, and Training

Motion by *Director Durant*, second by *Director Pata* to approve the financial report dated February 29, 2024, as presented.

Ayes: Tom Durant, Juan Gomez, Kevin Merrill, Patrice Mosby, Kenny Pata, Randy Sharer, Chris

Wrather

Nos: None; Absent: Dan Chabot; Abstain: None

5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

a. Executive Director Updates:

- The Department of Water Resources has issued guidance on Groundwater Well Permitting. The report contains observations and analysis on Executive Orders N-7-22 and N-3-23. The report is posted on SABGSA's website under the Well Verification tab.
- The Righetti Well Verification Request for a New Well under the Hardship Exemption was withdrawn. A revised application was submitted to Environmental Health Services (EHS) to change the well's intended use from an irrigation/cattle well to Domestic Multi-Parcel to serve the existing domestic connections and reducing the annual yield to less than 2-acre feet. With these changes, written verification by SABGSA is no longer required.
- SABGSA has a Frequently Asked Questions document relating to SGMA, Basin conditions,

and development of the GSP posted on the Resources page of SABGSA's website. With the recent approval of the GSP, SABGSA will need to review and update the Frequently Asked Questions document.

• The SABGSA requested a fund transfer from the SABWD in the amount of \$43,165.80 to cover invoices received in March 2024.

b. San Antonio Basin Water District Update

Executive Director Donna Glass reported that the San Antonio Basin Water District (SABWD) Board of Directors did not have a quorum for their meeting on March 19, 2024.

- Invoices for the 2023-24 Assessments were sent out on August 8, 2023. As of March 19, 2024, 89% has been collected totaling \$512,635. The delinquent assessments were placed on the County's property tax roll. The County does not have a fixed payment schedule since it is dependent on timing of landowners paying their property taxes. It is anticipated that SABWD will receive payments in April, May, and June 2024.
- Property Change Order Requests for FY 24-25 are due from landowners on April 1, 2024.

c. Advisory Committee Updates

• The Advisory Committee did not meet in March 2024.

d. Board Member Updates

Chairman Sharer recognized the contributions of Willy Chamberlin and attorney Susan
Petrovich in the initial formation of the SABGSA, creating a pathway for GSP development,
approval, and implementation.

6. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS

a. Q1 2024 Quarterly Groundwater Level Monitoring Report for the San Antonio Creek Valley Groundwater Basin

Chairman Sharer provided an overview of the Q1 2024 Quarterly Groundwater Level Monitoring Report prepared by GSI Water Solutions, Inc. The Q1 2024 report is posted on SABGSA's website. The Board did not take action on this item.

b. Groundwater Sustainability Plan Annual Report for Water Year 2023

At the February 20, 2024 Board meeting, GSI Water Solutions, Inc. presented the draft Annual Report for Water Year 2023 highlighting water year type, groundwater elevations, groundwater pumping, change in groundwater in storage, Tier 1 Management Actions, and progress toward sustainability. The draft Annual Report was posted on SABGSA's website and circulated to the Board for review and comment. The Board did not propose any revisions or edits. Should the need for any minor corrections arise, the Board directed and authorized SABGSA Executive Director and/or SABGSA Board Chair to make the corrections prior to submitting to the Department of Water Resources on April 1, 2024.

Motion by *Director Mosby*, second by *Director Pata* to approve the GSP Annual Report for Water Year 2023, as presented, and direct GSI Water Solutions, Inc. to upload the Annual Report to the SGMA portal.

c. GSP Staff Report Consultation Meeting with the Department of Water Resources (DWR)

The San Antonio Creek Valley Groundwater Basin's GSP was approved on January 18, 2024. The Department of Water Resources staff agreed to a follow up meeting with SABGSA on April 9, 2024 to review the recommendations and potential corrective actions outlined in the Staff Report. The Board of Directors reviewed the draft agenda for the consultation meeting. The Board did not propose any revisions or edits. SABGSA Executive Director, SABGSA Board Chair and GSI Water Solutions will attend the meeting. The Board did not take action on this item.

d. SABGSA Metering Program Conceptual Framework

The Ad Hoc Committee presented the latest draft of the conceptual framework for the Metering Program as well as the first draft of the proposed Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) document. The Board did not propose any revisions to the conceptual framework or the FAQ. Both documents will be posted on SABGSA's website under the Metering Program tab. The intent behind publishing the draft documents is to provide landowners with advance notice of policies being considered by SABGSA. The Board discussed authorizing SABGSA legal counsel to prepare the first draft of the Ordinance in order to identify additional policy considerations that may not have been addressed in the conceptual framework. The draft Ordinance, FAQ, and conceptual framework presentation can be used as communication tools for stakeholder workshops before formal adoption of the Metering Program.

Motion by *Director Wrather*, second by *Director Mosby* to approve the Frequently Asked Questions document for the Metering Program, as presented, and authorize SABGSA legal counsel to begin drafting the Ordinance.

- 7. NEXT MEETING: April 16, 2024 at 6pm at the Los Alamos Community Services District.
- 8. ADJOURN 7:00pm

Please contact Stephanie Bertoux at admin@sanantoniobasingsa.org with any questions.